See a Social Security Number? Say Something!
Report Privacy Problems to https://public.resource.org/privacy
Or call the IRS Identity Theft Hotline at 1-800-908-4490



https://public.resource.org/privacy?2013_09_EO:52-1095066_990_201212.pdf
https://public.resource.org/privacy?2013_09_EO:52-1095066_990_201212.pdf

t 2
Form g 9 0

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this retumn to satisfy state reporting requirements. mwg.m
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable.
e | LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAIL DEFENSE FUND
Chanee Doing Business As 52-1095066
et Number and street (or P O box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Temn- [ 1611 N. KENT STREET 901 (703)807-1875
Amended|  Gity, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Gross receipts $ 3,502,854.
[ Jawoie> | ART,INGTON, VA 22209 H(a) Is this a group retum
P8 | £ Name and address of principal officerDAVID H. MARTIN for affilates? [ Ives No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affilates included?_]Yes [_INo

| Tax-exempt status: @ 501(c)(3) E] 501{c) (

< (insertno) [ 4947(a)(1)or [_] 527

If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: » WWNW.POLICEDEFENCE .ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ | Other P>

| L Year of formation 199 4] M state of legat domicile DC

{ Part [| Summary

o | 1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission or most signfficant activities: TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO LAW
g ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WHEN IT IS NECESSARY FOR THEM TO DEFEND ACTIONS
§ 2 Check this box P E] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 4
g 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 3
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
;5 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIil, ine 1h) . 2,122,752. 2,276,713.
S 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, ine 2g) . . 0. 0.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 183,196. 216,874.
-4
11 Other revenue (Part VilI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 86 7 607. 79 7 145.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) 2 7 392 ’ 555. 2 7 572 7 732.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 236,800. 210,649,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 409,796. 408,006.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) ) 242 ,242. 178,681.
§ b Thtal fu i —polumn (D), ine 25) B> 1,794,741.
g‘” 17 hereREEEiv? n (A)}lines 11a-11d, 111-24¢) 1,419,935. 1,854,888.
> 18 ot expenses. Add lines 13-1 t equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2,308,773. 2,652,224.
%hw 19 Fm ueﬂdqg:expemeg.[ﬁd)tra: 're18from||ne12 83,782. -79,492.
me3 5] Beginning of Current Year End of Year
O4%5| 20 fotalsss x 5,521,746.] 5,916,491.
e 21 Totalml an 273,311. 342,978.
“U=2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 5,248,435. 5,573,513.

< | Part Il | Signature Block

© Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it Is
N true, correct, and completg Declaration of prep}r (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knpwledge

= : t\
Sign } ‘Sighature of officer o 7 £7cw IJ‘;_Y'UW"I/ T REeAS 2N Date
Here DAVFFD—H—MARTPIN—CHATRMAN-
Type or pnnt name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's S|gnature Date Check [ || PTIN

Paii  CLINT LEHMAN d‘,.‘b,, g2 ] 2012 | rempioge [PO0840525
Preparer |Firm'sname _p SQUIRE, LEMKIN + COMPANY LLP FrmsEINp  52~-2041603
Use Only | Firm's address p. 111 ROCKVILLE PIKE, SUITE 475

ROCKVILLE, MD 20850 Phoneno 301-424-6800
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) Yes |:l No
232001 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 Page 2
| Part Bt | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part il . [:]

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WHEN IT IS NECESSARY

FOR THEM TO DEFEND ACTIONS TAKEN IN THE LINE OF DUTY TO ENFORCE THE

LAW.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ2? . . . DYes No
If "Yes," descnbe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No

If *Yes,” descnbe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (code ) (Expenses $ 467r302- including grants of $ 21OI649' } (Revenue$ 791145' )
CONDUCT RESEARCH ON LEGAL ISSUES, USE & PUBLISH RESULTS OF SUCH
RESEARCH; SUPPORT & ENGAGE IN LITIGATION SAFEGUARDING HUMAN & CIVIL
RIGHTS; TO ASSIST SIMILAR CHARITABLE & EDUCATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS.

4b (Code. ) {(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4c  (code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe In Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
4e _Total program service expenses P> 467,302.
Form 990 (2012)
232002
121012



Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

1

Page 3
| Part I¥ | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnivate foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 | X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors7 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to candldates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a sectlon 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I| L. 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that recelves membershlp dues, assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distnbution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization recetve or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part |1 . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill . . . g8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodlal account lhabilty; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 if the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D Parts VI VIi, VIII IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for lnvestments other secunties in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for iInvestments - program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported In Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabllities in Part X, line 25’7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year? I/f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and XiI 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, iIndependent audited financiat statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school descrnibed In section 170(b)(1)(A)())? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg. business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organlzatlon
or entity located outside the Unrted States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV i 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 | X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross Income from gaming actlvmes on Part ViII, ine 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hosplta] facmtles’? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b _If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b
Form 990 (2012)
232003
12-10-12



Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 ' Page 4

X

1

{ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 /f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond Issue with an outstandlng pnnmpal amount of more than $100, 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any tlme dunng the year’> 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person dunng the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | . 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former ofﬁcer, director, trustee, key employee hlghest compensated employee or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L Part v
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key emplioyee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 In non-cash contributions? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatlons’7
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets"lf "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, I, oer and
Part V, ne 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)’7 35a X
b If "Yes® to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related organlzat|on'7
If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actlvmes through an entity that Is not a related organlzatlon
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 930 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12



Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066  Ppage5

1

i Part Vi Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contalns a response to any question in this Part V

[

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported In Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- If not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G Included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to pnze winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . 2a 3
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durnng the year? 3a X
b [f "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time durning the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organlzatlon solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? . 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 8b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under sectlon 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment In excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If *Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 . . . 7c X
d If "Yes," Indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬂled dunng the year L. | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or Indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting arganizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49662 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, ine 12 . . {10a
b Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, for public use of club facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders . . [11a
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon filing Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recelved or accrued during the year . | 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to Issue qualified health plans . i . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand ... [13¢c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for lndoor tannlng services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 pageb
| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a *No* response

to Iine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a 4
If there are matenal drfferences in voting nghts among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members Included In line 1a, above, who are Independent . . ib 3
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
: of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
i 4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was ﬂled'? 4 X
| 5 Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the govermning body? . . . 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members. stockholders, or
persons other than the govermning body? . . 7b X
‘ 8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng the year by the following
1 a The governing body? . . L g8a | X
1 b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
} 9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
| organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policles and procedures governing the activities of such chapters affilates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? | 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Descnbe in Schedule O the process, f any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by iIndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official R . 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process In Schedule O (see rnstructlons)
16a Did the organization Invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a Joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? . 16a X
| b [f "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its partlcrpatlon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
r Section C. Disclosure
| 17 Uit the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be fled »AZ , AR, CT,FL,GA, IL,KS,MD,MA,MI, MN,MS
‘ 18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) avallable
for public Inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.
Own webstte Another's website Upon request E Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: | 4
DAVID H. MARTIN - 703-807-1875

1611 N. KENT STREET, #901, ARLINGTON, VA 22209
oo SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2012)
| 6

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of Interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X
| b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve nse to conflicts? 12b| X
| ¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce complance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe
: in Schedule O how this was done . . 12¢| X
‘ 13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? . 13 X
} 14 Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? i 14 X
|
|




Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066  page?
| Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil El

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be isted Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- In columns (D), {E), and (F) f no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See Instructions for definition of "key employee.*

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, In the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons In the following order: individual trustees or directors; instrtutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

l:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) B) €) (D) (E) (3]
Name and Title Average | . . cfe‘zf';"g: than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person 1s both an compensation compensation amount of
week ‘_’_'ﬁ"e' and a director/trustee) from from related other
(Ist any -§ the organizations compensation
hours for B B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g g g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g g and related
below é g o g E% g organizations
line) BlE|5|&|8E|s
(1) DAVID MARTIN 40.00
CHAIRMAN/PRESIDENT X X 192,000. 0. 33,000.
(2) ALFRED REGNERY 25.00
SECRETARY/TREASURER X X 85,333. 0. 12,592.
(3) EDWIN MEESE III 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) WM_ BRADFORD REYNOLDS 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND Page 8
lPart Vﬁi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (3]
Name and title Average do not cfe‘c’f';‘f:man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(st any {;} the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |8 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ g g |2 and related
b;:ar:c;;nl é g g fg ?}g E organizations
E=0 BN~ 2 IES| &
1b Sub-total . » 277,333. 0.l 45,592.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Sectlon A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . » 277,333. 0. 45,592.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not llmrted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensatlon from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. iIndependent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

B C
Name and business address Descnptlo(n <)>f services Comp(en)satlon
MDI IMAGING & MAIL MAILING -
21955 CASCADES PARKWAY, DULLES, VA 20166 PRINTING/POSTAGE 290,499,
REVOLVING POSTAGE ACCOUNT, LP, 1420 SPRING
HILL ROAD SUITE 490, MCLEAN, VA 22102 MAILING 244,108.
EBERLE ASSOCIATES, INC., 1420 SPRING HILL
ROAD SUITE 490, MCLEAN, VA 22180 CREATIVE FEES 123,379.
HSP DIRECT, 13755 SUNRISE VALLEY DRIVE STE
450, HERNDON, VA 20171 CREATIVE FEES 122,878.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 4
Form 990 (2012)
PR



Form 990 (2012)

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

52-1095066

1}
Page 9

{ Part Vill | Statement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part Vii|

(A)

Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512

,0r514

Federated campaigns
Membership dues
Fundraising events
Related organizations

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts
-0 Q0 oo

T @

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

Govemment grants (contrnbutions)
Ali ather contnibutions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above

1a

1b

1ic

id

e

142,276,713.

Noncash contnbutions included in fines 1a-1f $

»

2,276,713.

Business Code

am Service
evenue

Pro?;
o - o a0 oo

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

other similar amounts)

5 Royalties

3 Investment iIncome (including dividends, interest, and

4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

>
. >
>

>

203,723.

203,723.

(i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss)

d Net rental iIncome or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of

(i) Secunties

() Other

assets other than inventory

943,273.

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses

930,122.

¢ Gain or (loss)

13,151.

d Net gain or (loss)

including $

Gross income from fundraising events (not

of

Part iV, Iine 18
b Less: direct expenses

Other Revenue

Part IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses

and allowances
Less: cost of goods sold

(12N -2

contributions reported on line 1c). See

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events
Gross Income from gaming activities. See

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming actlwtles
Gross sales of Inventory, less returns

Net income or (loss) from sales of |nventory

a
b

a
b

a
b

13,151.

13,151.

|

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

LIST RENTAL

511120

79,145.

79,145.

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions

o Q06 To

12

vy

79,145.

2,572,732,

79,145.

216,874.

232009
12-10-12

9

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

52-1095066  page 10
{ Part £X{ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedute O contains a response to any question In this Part {X [:]
Do not niclude amounts reported on lnes 6b, Total e()l(\;))enses PrograJ(TB1 )serwce Managé(r;)ent and Funcgll?a)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organtzations in the United States See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to Individuals in
‘ the United States. See Part IV, line 22 210,649. 210,649.
: 3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, ines 15 and 16 __
4 Benefits paid to or for members
‘ 5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees N 322,925. 97,090. 180,390. 45,445.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
‘ persons descnbed tn section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages . 10,568. 3,177. 5,903. 1,488.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (Include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 53,879. 16,164. 30,172. 7,543.
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes 20,634. 6, 190. 11,555. 2,889-
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management .
b Legal
¢ Accounting 14,484. 14,484.
d Lobbying . . .
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, fine 17 178,681. 178,681.
t Investment management fees 36 r 616. 36 ’ 616.
g Other. (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of hne 25,
columnn (A) amount, list ine 11g expenses on Sch 0) 81,243. 81,243.
12 Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 10,304. 3,091. 5,770. 1,443.
14  Information technology 70,531. 70,531.
15 Royalties
| 16 Occupancy 39,000. 11,700. 21,840. 5,460.
1 17  Travel ) ) 9,173. 2,752. 5,137. 1,284.
| 18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 2,901. 2,901.
\ 21 Payments to affilates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amorttization 2,504. 2,504.
23 Insurance . o 3,023. 907. 1,693. 423.
24 Other expenses ltemize expenses not covered
j above (List miscellaneous expenses (n ine 24e If line
| 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
| amount, list ine 24e expenses on Schedule 0) .
| a PUBLIC INFO.AND SOLICIT 988,954. 28,897. 23,406, 936,651.
b MAIL SHOP EXPENSE 261,408. 261,408.
¢ LIST RENTAL EXPENSE 200, 396. 200,396.
d CAGING & ESCROW 75,658. 75,658.
e All other expenses 58,693. 5,442. 50,711. 2,540.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,652,224, 467,302. 390,181.| 1,794,741.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here I D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 'page 11
[Part X { Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part X . . R i |:]
(A) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-beanng . . . 357,262 .0 1 254,795,
2 Savings and temporary cash Investments 2
3 Pledges and grants recelvable, net . L. . . 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . L 28,470.| a 37,908.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, dlrectors.
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L . 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defi ned under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descrnibed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
" employees’ beneficlary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
& | 8 Inventones for sale or use } . . .. 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . . 2,239.] 9o 2,351.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 31,707.
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 16 7 765. 14 7 446.|10c 14 7 942.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ) 5,119,329.} 11 5,606,495.
12 Investments - other securnties. See Part |V, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part |V, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets _ . . . . 14
15 Other assets. See Part 1V, line 11 ) 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 5,521,746.| 16 5,916,491.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 273,311.} 17 342,978.
18 Grants payable . . . 18
19 Deferred revenue . L. . . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities i . 20
9 |21 Escrow or custodial account hiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
E |22 Loansand other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
j@ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabllities not Included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D . . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 273,311.| 26 342,978.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestncted net assets L . . 5,248,435.| 27 5,573,513.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . ; 28
b 29 Permanently restncted net assets . 29
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> [__—_]
s and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Pad-in or caprtal surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund . 31
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . i 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances . 5,248,435.| a3 5,573,513.
34 Total labilties and net assets/fund balances 5,521,746.| 34 5,916,491.
Form 990 (2012)
B
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Form 990 (2012) LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL: DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 Page 12
| Part X} Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part XI

[

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column {A), line 12) 1 2,572,732.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 2,652,224.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -79,492.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33 column A) 4 5,248,435.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on Investments 5 404,570.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Pror penod adjustments 8
9 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explaln In Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33
column (B)) 10 5,573,513.

| Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting

Check f Schedule O contains a response to any question In this Part Xl

]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

if "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basts, or both:

Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain In Schedule Q.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337? . .
If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the required audlt
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

232012

12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open te Public
Intema! Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspeaction
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

{Part | [ Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See Instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because It Is: (For Iines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

L]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b){1){A)(i).

[ ] A school described In section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)

1
2

3 ]
4 []

0 B0 O

10
1

[

el ]

A hospttal or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1}{A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital descnbed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed In
section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A communrty trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). {Complete Part Ii.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a [:] Type | b D Type I c D Type Ill - Functionally integrated d D Type 1ll - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type 1, Type Il, or Type 1ll
supporting organization, check this box D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any grft or contribution from any of the following persons”
i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (i) and () below, Yes [ No
the governing body of the supported organization? . . 11g(i)
(i) A family member of a person described In (i) above? i | 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (i) or (i) above’7 L. 11gfiii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (H)EIN (iti) Type of organization [iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the | asl‘llzlgtlls()}]hl?’l col | (Vi) Amount of monetary
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9  fn col (i) listed n your grgamzatlon in col (|)gorgamzed In the support
above or IRC section  [goveming document?] (i) of your support? us?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232021
12-04-12

13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

52-1095066 page2

]FNart[[]

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1}{A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)}{A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Se

ction A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

1

6

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and erther paid to
or expended on 1ts behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public suppon. Subtract line 5 from line 4

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

{c) 2010

{d) 2011

{e) 2012

(f) Total

3,603,005,

3,476,665,

2,539 ,238.

2,122 752.

2,276,713,

14,018 373,

3,603,005,

3,476,665,

2 539 238.

2,122 752,

2,276 713,

14,018 373,

14 018 373,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securtties loans, rents, royalties
and Income from similar sources
Net iIncome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
Other Income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

{c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

() Total

3,603,005

3,476 ,665.

2,539,238,

2,122 752,

2,276 713,

14,018 373.

316,656.

205,080.

186,309.

183,196.

291,518.

1,182,759,

96,629.

78,719.

114,888.

100,337.

79,145.

469,718.

15,670, 850.

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see Instructions)
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

12 |

»[ 1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2012 (Ine 6, column (f) divided by Iine 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part |l, ine 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and line 141s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see Instructions

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

89.46 ¢

15

89.61 o

»[X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 I1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 I1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quaiifies as a pubilicly supported organization

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or

more, and If the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[]

[ ]

[ ]
[ ]

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Page 3

] Part It j Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part 1. If the organization falls to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>
1 GQGifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished In

any activity that I1s related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on Its behalf

5 The value of services or facllities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on hines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on iine 13 for the year _

c Add lines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subiractiine 7c from ine 6

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

{c) 2010

{d) 2011

(e) 2012

{f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross Income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquured after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularty camed on

12 Other Income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

{c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here > 1]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (Iine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part IIt, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment Income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lil, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and iine 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

ine 18 i1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 4 D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions > |

232023 12-04-12
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CHEDULE D

Supplemental Financial Statements Oue o 1450017

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 01 2
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. Open t¢ Public
Pepartment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. tnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAIL. DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N b W =

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . P D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only

for chartable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? |:] Yes |:] No

|Part B | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a o oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or education) |:] Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified histonc structure

l:] Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualiflied conservation contnbution In the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . L . L 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements i L 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |nc|uded In (a) i . 2c
Number of conservation easements Included In (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed In the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extlngulshed or tenmnated by the organization dunng the tax

year P>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located >

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year P>

Amount of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year > s

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)}(B)(1)

and section 170(h){4)(B)(i)? i . L i D Yes l:] No
In Part Xill, descrnibe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibttion, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, In Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these tems:

(i) Revenues Included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 X > 3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L . > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these tems:
a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 . . . > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . L. . |
Iz_:!:A For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
051
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 page2
| Part Bt | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems
(check ali that apply):
a Public exhibition d l:l Loan or exchange programs
b I:l Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes No

| Part Wi Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? S o Cdves [TNo
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement In Part XIII and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance . . . .. 1c

Addrtions during the year . . L. . . 1d

Distnbutions dunng the year . . e e .. 1e

Ending balance S R 11t
2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217? . |:] Yes D No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part XlI. Check here if the explanation has been prowded in Part Xt [:]
[ Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Pnor year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

-0 Qo0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions .
Net Investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarlly restricted endowment P %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . .| 3afi)
(i) related organizations .. . . Ja(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(li), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R’? . . 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
[Part VI ]Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Descnption of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

o Qo0

-

1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment . . 31,707. 16,765. 14,942.

e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c) ) > 14,942.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 LAW _ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 page3

[ Part Vil Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.

{a) Description of securty or category nctuding name of secunty) (b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives

(2) Closely-held equity Interests

(3) Other

A)

(B)

©)

D)

(E)

(=]

(©)]

(H)

)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) P>

| Part Vill] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

()

@

(©)

@)

)

(6)

@)

(8)

9)

(10)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, co! (B) line 13) P>

| Part DX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

)

©)

@)

)

(6)

()

@8

9

(10)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

| Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) _Federal iIncome taxes

@

Q)

(4)

)

(6)

@

@)

Q)

(10)

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.} >

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

232053
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 page 4

[Part Xt { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 2,977,302.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on Investments . .. . . . . ... 2a 404,570.

b Donated services and use of facllities . . . . .. e 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . .. - . - 2¢

d Other (Descnbe in Part Xlil.) . . L 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d e . AT . 2e 404,570.
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . 3 2,572,732.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b . .| 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part Xill.) .. R 4b

c Add lines 4a and 4b ) . 4c 0.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 12) 5 2,572,732.
t Part Xt { Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 2,652,224,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25:

a Donated services and use of facllities L. .. 2a

b Prior year adjustments . L. . 2b

¢ Otherlosses . . L. oL 2c

d Other (Descnbe In Part X ) R R R . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . L . 2e 0.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 L ) ) ) 3 2,652,224.
4 Amounts Included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) i . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . e . 4c 0.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (T hls must equal Form 990, Partl Ilne 18.) . 5 2,652,224.

l Part Xt Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descrptions required for Part 1l, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART III, LINE 4: THE ORGANIZATION’S COLLECTIONS OF ARTWORK INCLUDE

LEROY NIEMAN ORIGINALS THAT ARE HELD FOR PUBLIC EXHIBITION.

PART X, LINE 2: THE ORGANIZATION COMPLIES WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE

FASB ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION TOPIC ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN

INCOME TAXES. FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011, NO

UNRECOGNIZED TAX PROVISION OR BENEFIT EXISTS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

pra"‘l'";"‘ of ”’esTm‘”'y or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. f)pen Toa-Public

niema’ Mevenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. nspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e [:] Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solictations g E] Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a wrttten or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? Yes
b if *Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

[:]No

i iii) Did . X {v) Amount paid -
(i) Name and address of individual ft(md)ralsler (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retained by) {vi) Amount paid

or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody | trom activity fundraiser to (or retained by)

Ol
cantnbutons? isted n col. ) | organization

HSP DIRECT - 13755 SUNRIE Yes | No
VALLEY DRIVE, SUITE 450, DRAISING CONSULTANT X 1,278,297. 122,878, 1,155,419,
EBERLE ASSOCIATES, INC - 1420
SPRING HILL ROAD, SUITE 490, FUNDRAISING CONSULTANT X 964,581, 104,141, 860,440,
Total > 2,242 878, 227 019, 2 015 859,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contrnibutions or has been notified It Is exempt from registration

or licensing.

AZ,AR,CT,FL,GA,IL,KS,MD,MA,MI,MN,MS,NE,NH,NJ,NM,NY,NC,ND,OH,OK,OR,PA,RI,SC

TN,VA,WA,WV,WI

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

232081
01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2012 LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52—

1095066 page2

Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contnbutions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross recelpts greater than $5,000.

1 Gross receipts

Revenue

2 Less: Contnbutions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

(event type)

(event type)

(total number)

(d) Total events
(add col. {a) through
col (c))

4 Cash pnzes

5 Noncash pnizes

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages

Direct Expenses

8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses

10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 1In column (d)
Net iIncome summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10

>
|

l Part B | Gaming. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Revenue

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo

(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

{(c) Other gaming

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash pnizes

4 Rent/facility costs

Direct Expenses

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor

I:] Yes

DNO

D Yes %
E] No

|:] Yes %
|:| No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities In each of these states?

b If "No," explain:

D Yes |:] No

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?

b If "Yes," explan:

|:] Yes Ij No

232082 01-07-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066 PpPage3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? . . |:] Yes l:] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entrty formed
to administer chantable gaming? .. ... . . e e . D Yes |:] No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated n:
a The organization’s facility . L. .. . L .. 13a %
b An outside facility . L. 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon ] gamlng/speCIal events books and records

Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? i D Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager Information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided P>

l:] Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . D Yes [:I No
b Enter the amount of distnbutions required under state law to be distnbuted to other exempt orgamzatlons or spent In the
organization’s own exempt activities dunng the tax year P> $
Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part ll,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see Instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: HSP DIRECT

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

13755 SUNRIE VALLEY DRIVE, SUITE 450, HERNDON, VA 20171

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: EBERLE ASSOCIATES, INC

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:
1420 SPRING HILIL. ROAD, SUITE 490, MCLEAN, VA 22102

232083 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

OMB No 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part 1V, line 23.

Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions.

Opars to Public

Inspection

Name of the organization

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

Employer identification number

[Part I | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a

oo

8

9

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vil, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lli to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[:] Travel for companions [__,I Payments for business use of personal residence
E] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments :] Health or social club dues or inttiation fees

D Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If "No," complete Part 11l to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses Incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.

Compensation committee D Written employment contract
] Independent compensation consultant ] Compensation survey or study
EI Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization.

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan'7

Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? .

If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-<, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lil.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descnbe In Part lil.

For persons listed In Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization? .

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe In Part (il

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described In lines 5 and 67 If *Yes," describe In Part Il|

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
inttial contract exception descrbed In Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If *Yes,” describe in Part Il

If “Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described In
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

Yes

No

1b

4a

4b

4c

bk

5a

5b

6a

6b

8

9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

232111
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ g
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 01 2
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. N
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. gg:ﬁ:,:“'“
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TAKEN IN THE LINE OF DUTY TO ENFORCE THE LAW.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: COPIES ARE GIVEN TO EACH BOARD

MEMBER FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE CHAIRMAN ENFORCES THE

COMPLIANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: COMPENSATION IS DISCUSSED AND

INFORMALLY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

AZ,AR,CT7,FL,GA,IL,KS,MD,MA,MI,MN,MS,NE,NH,NJ,NM,NY,NC,ND,OH,0OK,OR,PA,RI,SC

TN,VA,WA,WV,WI

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: COPIES ARE MAILED TO ANY DONOR THAT

REQUESTS THEM. ALSO, COPIES ARE REQUIRED TO BE SENT TO EACH OF THE STATES

FROM WHICH THEY SOLICIT DONATIONS, AND ARE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE ON THE

STATES’ WEBSITES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: COPIES ARE MAILED TO ANY DONOR THAT

REQUESTS THEM. ALSO, COPIES ARE REQUIRED TO BE SENT TO EACH OF THE STATES

FROM WHICH THEY SOLICIT DONATIONS, AND ARE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE ON THE

STATES' WEBSITES.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
232211
01-04-13
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Law Enforcement Legal Defense Fund
Arlington, Virginia 22209

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Law Enforcement Legal Defense Fund,
which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Law Enforcement Legal Defense Fund's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Law Enforcement Legal Defense Fund as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

July 29, 2013



LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents:
Checking

Held by investment managers
Total cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Computer equipment and furniture

Less, Accumulated depreciation
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

OTHER ASSETS:
Investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued retirement contribution
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financia! statements.

2

DECEMBER 31,

2012 2011
$ 107,511 $ 182,556
147,284 174,706
$ 254795 $ 357,262
37,908 28,470
2,351 2,239
$ 205,054 $ 387,971
$ 31,707 $ 28,707
16,765 14,261
$ 14,942 $ 14,446
$ 5,606,495 $ 5,119,329
$ 5,916,491 $ 5,521,746
$ 289,099 $ 220,719
53,879 52,592
$ 342978 $ 273,31
5,673,513 5,248,435
$ 5,916,491 $ 5,521,746




LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED

DECEMBER 31,
2012 2011
REVENUE:
Contributions $ 2,276,713 $ 2,122,752
List rental income 79,145 86,607
Interest and dividend income 203,723 253,614
Realized gain (loss) on sale of investments 13,151 (70,418)
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments 404,570 (228,474)
TOTAL REVENUE $ 2,977,302 $ 2,164,081
EXPENSES:
Program services $ 467,302 $ 385,308
Supporting services:
Public information and fundraising 1,794,741 1,560,901
General and administrative 390,181 362,564
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 2,652,224 $ 2,308,773
CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 325,078 $ (144,692)
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, BEGINNING
OF YEAR 5,248,435 5,393,127
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 5,573,513 $ 5,248,435

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012

Supporting Services

Public General
Program Information and
Natural Expense Services and Fundraising Administrative Total

Accounting $ - $ - $ 14,484 $ 14,484
Bank service charges and

credit card discounts 4,515 2,107 8,429 15,051
Business meals and entertainment - - 11,607 11,607
Caging and escrow - 75,658 - 75,658
Computer supplies and expense - 38,526 - 38,526
Contributions 210,649 - - 210,649
Depreciation - - 2,504 2,504
Dues and publications - - 2,144 2,144
Insurance 907 423 1,693 3,023
Interest expense - 2,901 - 2,901
Investment advisory fees - - 36,616 36,616
Salaries expense 100,267 46,933 186,293 333,493
Licenses, registrations and

filing fees - - 5,465 5,465
List rental expense - 200,396 - 200,396
Mail shop expense - 261,408 - 261,408
Miscellaneous expense - - 107 107
Newsletter expense - 11,132 - 11,132
Office supphes and expense 1,859 868 3,471 6,198
Payroll processing fees - - 1,549 1,549
Postage, delivery and duplicating 28,897 657,689 23,406 709,992
Printing and stationery - 267,830 - 267,830
Production and agency fees - 178,681 - 178,681
Rent 11,700 5,460 21,840 39,000
Retirement contribution 16,164 7,543 30,172 53,879
Retirement plan administration 927 433 1,730 3,090
Statistical modeling - - 19,063 19,063
Creative fees 81,243 - - 81,243
Taxes - payroll 6,190 2,889 11,555 20,634
Taxes - personal property - - 617 617
Telephone 1,232 575 2,299 4,106
Travel and meetings 2,752 1,284 5,137 9,173
Website setup and maintenance - 32,005 - 32,005
TOTALS $ 467,302 $ 1,794,741 $ 390,181 $ 2,652,224

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Supporting Services

Public General
Program Information and
Natural Expense Services and Fundratising Administrative Total

Accounting - $ - $ 11,440 $ 11,440
Bank service charges and

credit card discounts 3,932 1,834 7,339 13,105
Business meals and entertainment - - 4,571 4,571
Caging and escrow - 47,782 - 47,782
Computer supplies and expense - 40,169 - 40,169
Contnibutions 236,800 - - 236,800
Depreciation - - 2,512 2,512
Dues and publications - - 5,585 5,585
Insurance 877 409 1,638 2,925
Interest expense - 2,303 - 2,303
Investment advisory fees - - 27,580 27,580
Legal, management and

administrative expenses 101,283 47,265 189,063 337,611
Licenses, registrations and

fiing fees - - 3,946 3,946
List rental expense - 130,313 - 130,313
Mail shop expense - 184,635 - 184,635
Miscellaneous expense - - 366 366
Newsletter expense - 10,900 - 10,900
Office supplies and expense 1,079 504 2,014 3,597
Payroll processing fees - - 1,617 1,617
Postage, delivery and duplicating 6,636 589,153 28,289 624,078
Printing and stationery - 219,024 - 219,024
Production and agency fees - 242,242 - 242 242
Rent 10,800 5,040 20,160 36,000
Retirement contnbution 15,478 7,223 28,891 51,592
Retirement plan administration 927 433 1,730 3,090
Statistical modeling - - 3,677 3,677
Taxes - payroll 6,178 2,883 11,532 20,593
Taxes - personal property - - 733 733
Telephone 1,318 615 2,460 4,393
Travel and meetings - - 7,420 7,420
Website setup and maintenance - 28,175 - 28,175
TOTALS 385,308 $ 1,560,901 $ 362,564 $ 2,308,773

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31,
2012 2011
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from contributions $ 2,276,713 $ 2,122,752
Interest and dividend income 203,723 253,614
Other income received 69,707 87,164
Cash paid to service providers and suppliers (2,580,165) (2,300,085)
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES $ (30,022) $ 163,445
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Securities purchased $ (1,012,718) $ (1,577,834)
Securities sold 943,273 1,579,856
Purchase of furniture and equipment (3.000) (805)
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY INVESTING
ACTIVITIES $ (72,445) $ 1,217
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (102,467) $ 164,662
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 357,262 192,600
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 254,795 $ 357,262

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED
NET ASSETS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 325,078 $ (144,692)
Adjustments to reconcile change in unrestricted net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 2,504 2,512
Realized (gain) loss on investments (13,151) 70,418
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (404,570) 228,474
Changes in operating assets and liabilities-
Accounts receivable (9,438) 557
Prepaid expenses (112) 61)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 68,380 1,368
Accrued retirement contribution 1,287 4,869
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (30,022) $ 163,445

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE:
Interest paid $ 2,901 $ 2,303

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Note 1.

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND '
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization - The Law Enforcement Legal Defense Fund (the Organization) was
incorporated on August 18, 1994 in the District of Columbia for the purpose of receiving,
administering, and expending funds to conduct research on legal issues, to support and
engage in litigation in the public interest, and to assist other charitable and educational
organizations in the conduct of similar activities. The Organization is exempt from federal
income taxes under the provisions of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation.

Basis of Presentation - The Organization complies with FASB Accounting Standards
Codification topic Financial Statements of Not-For-Profit Organizations. As such, the
financial statements are presented on the basis of unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
and permanently restricted net assets. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the
Organization had no temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets.

Accounting Method - These financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of

accounting. Utilizing this method, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recoghized when incurred.

Contributions and Support - The Organization conforms with FASB Accounting
Standards topic Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. All
contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or
restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as temporarily restricted or
permanently restricted support that increases those net asset classes. However, if a
restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution is received, the
Organization reports the support as unrestricted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the
Organization considers all highly liquid investment instruments purchased with an
original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable - Receivables are carried at original invoice amounts less an
estimate made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on
an annual basis. Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by
identifying troubled accounts and by using historical experience applied to an aging of
accounts. Receivables are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of
receivables previously written off are recorded when received. Management feels that all
accounts receivable are fully collectible within the next year.

Property and Equipment - Acquisitions of computer equipment in excess of $500 are
capitalized and are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over an estimated life of five to seven years



Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Measurements - The Organization measures fair values and has
disclosed such information regarding its assets and liabilities as required by the Fair
Value Measurements topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification.

Tax Exempt Status - The Organization complies with the provisions of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification topic, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.
For the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011, no unrecognized tax provision or
benefit exists.

Subsequent Events - The Organization evaluated subsequent events for potential
required disclosure through July 29, 2013 which is the date financial statements were
available to be issued.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments which potentially subject the
Organization to concentrations of credit risk include cash deposits with commercial
banks. The Organization’'s cash management policies limit its exposure to
concentrations of credit risk by maintaining cash accounts at financial institutions whose
deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Cash
deposits may, however, exceed the FDIC insurable limits at times throughout the year.
Management does not consider this a significant concentration of credit risk.

Commitments - On September 1, 2003, the Organization entered into a sublease on a
month to month basis for office space at 1611 North Kent Street, Arlington, Virginia. In
March of 2007 the agreement was amended, yielding monthly rental payments of
$3,500, which include the use of the copiers and fax machines, as well as internet
access and utilities. Starting in March of 2008, rental payments decreased to $3,000 per
month. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $39,000
and $36,000 respectively.

Retirement Plan - Effective July 1, 2006, the Organization adopted a 401(k) plan for all
eligible employees Employees are eligible to participate in the plan after one year of
service and 21 years of age. Employees may elect to defer up to 90% of their
compensation to the maximum limit set annually by the Internal Revenue Service. The
Organization will match any employees’ elective deferrals on a discretionary basis. The
Organization may also make additional contributions to the plan at its discretion. The
total contribution expense for the years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 was
$53,879 and $51,592, respectively.

L2 B



Note 5.

LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

Investments - The Fair Value Measurements topic of the FASB Accounting Standards
Codification establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priorty to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1
measurements) and the lowest prionty to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements).
The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the Fair Value Measurements topic of
the Accounting Standards Codification are described below:

Basis of Fair Value Measurement

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities

Level 2 Quoted prices in markets that are not considered to be active or
financial instruments for which all significant inputs are observable,
either directly or indirectly

Level 3 Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the
fair value measurement and unobservable

As of December 31, 2012, the Organization’s investments consisted of the following fair
market values:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual funds $ 1,483,396 $ 1,483,396 $ - % --
Equity investments 3,026,735 3,026,735 -- -
Bond funds 1,078,712 1,078,712 -- --
Income fund 17,652 17,652 - --
Totals $ 5606495 $ 5606495 $ - $ -

As of December 31, 2011, the Organization’s investments consisted of the following fair
market values:

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Mutual funds $ 1,432,391 $ 1,432,391 $ - % -
Equity investments 2,607,135 2,607,135 - --
Bond funds 1,010,865 1,010,865 -- -
Income Fund 68,938 68,938 -- —
Totals $ 5119329 $ 5119329 $ -~ 8 -

LN BERPEE 4
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) Page 2

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox | . . | 4
Note. Only complete Part il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).

[Part i]  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see Instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

Fieby e |LAW ENFORCEMENT LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 52-1095066

::: da;i:“ Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)

retm see |1611 N. KENT STREET, NO. 901

mstucons | ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see Instructions.

ARLINGTON, VA 22209

Enter the Return code for the return that this application Is for (file a separate application for each retumn) . m
Application Return § Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part |l if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

DAVID H. MARTIN
® Thebooksareinthecareof » 1611 N. KENT STREET, #901 — ARLINGTON, VA 22209

Telephone No.»> 703-807-1875 FAX No. P>
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business In the United States, check this box » E]
® |f this Is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this I1s for the whole group, check this

box P> |:] . If it 1s for part of the group, check this box ¥ D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension Is for
4 |request an additional 3-month extension of imeuntt _ NOVEMBER 15, 2013,
5  For calendar year 2012 orothertax year beginning , and ending
6 If the tax year entered In line 5 I1s for less than 12 months, check reason: l:l Initial return l:] Final return
l:] Change in accounting period
7  State In detall why you need the extension
ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a | $ 0.

b If this application Is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. g8b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part 1l only.

Under penalhes of penury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules ang statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef,
it1s true, correct, and complete, and that | am authonzed to prepare this form

Signature P> Ttie » PARTNER Date P>
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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